
State of Florida 

DATE: January 16,2004 
TO: Blanca Bay6, Director, Office of the Commission Clerk and Admi s ative Services 
FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Michael Barrett, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
RE: Docket No. 030945-TP - Complaint of DIECA Communications Inc. d/b/a Covad 

Communications Company against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for breach of 
parties' interconnection agreement and Sections 27 I and 25 1 of the Telecommunications 
Act of 1996, request for maintenance of status quo, and request for expedited relief. 
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Please be advised that because Covad Communications Company filed a Notice of 
Voluntary Dismissal Without Prejudice in this docket on January 13,2004, staff has determined that 
there are no pendingissues that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing, no 
request for refiqd of filing fee has been made, and no agency action has been taken, this docket may 
be administratfvely closed. Thank you. 
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